## Minutes- Approved

Institutional Effectiveness Committee

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023

Time: 3:00 pm - 4:30 pm

Location: MB 318 or https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/j/3271610513

Attendance: Corey Marvin, Dawn Ward, Yvonne Mills, Cliff Davis, Chad Houck, Jessica Kawelmacher, Lisa Fuller, Jamie McClure, Heather Ostash, Jaclyn Kessler, Sean Hancock

1. Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 3:08

2. Changes/Additions to the Agenda- none

- 3. Approval of Minutes and Action Items- change needed on item 6 on minutes. "new programs need to be presented to Academic Senate" Can't say they are required. No other changes noted.
- 4. Accreditation Update- Corey shared the official template has been received the template was reviewed with all those in attendance and will be available in SharePoint. Each section has a suggested maximum page length. Corey will send the template out to leads, who can then communicate with their teams and begin drafting. The goal is to be done by December 8 with a completed draft. Corey and Heather will be sharing standard 1, instruction 2. Heather student services standard 2 and splitting the last part of standard 2. The IEC committee agreed that the accreditation committee does not need to meet to review the document. Corey will message the steering committee Monday to kick things off, and they will meet every couple weeks.
- **5. Plan updates-** *Strategic plan will be reviewed at the September meeting, Jaclyn has done fabulous work. The document will capture annual measures, yearly goals, and how we are doing with our strategic plan. IEC will review the results yearly.*

Targets and Tactics – Sean shared out FTES targets and clarified the 22-23 column is showing actuals not a goal. If we drop, we revisit the tactic piece. ISEP reduction due to prison closures, 23-24 will show real effect of prison closures. Special Admit (Dual Enrollment) is going very well, we expect a large increase. Fraud is being closely watched and plans on how to combat the issue are being had at the district level. The plan will be submitted to the Board at the 2024 January retreat. It will also be posted to the SharePoint drive.

The educational masterplan is completed and will be presented to the Board in September.





## Minutes- Approved

The Facilities masterplan is the next piece. Meeting with Gray Associates for draft, which will then be taken to College Council. Student Housing and the Tehachapi site are the main discussion points.

- 6. Institutional Integrated Planning Handbook This document does not currently exist, but it needs to. Corey will be putting together a small group to come together to draft this document. Lisa Fuller and Jaclyn Kessler volunteered.
- 7. Annual Planning Adding/Removing/Moving The committee discussed in length any changes needing made, referring to, adding, removing, or moving of departments related to the annual planning process. Results of that discussion are:

Dual Enrollment – Section plan.

Counseling – Conversation with Christine needed

Equity – Section Plan

IT – Section Plan

IR – Conversation with Jaclyn needed

M&O – Section plan

Outreach - Section Plan

PIO- Section Plan

Jaclyn reported that Tableau licenses have been purchased at the district level, and we as a college have/will receive a fixed number of licenses. IR will be pulling AUP data for departments, a template has been created for departments to fill out and submit. Non-instructional managers should have access to data, IR can gather if managers so choose.

Chad reported Axiom will not be used this year, the budget portion of the AUP will go back to previous practices. He is on the Academic Senate agenda for the September meeting to discuss budgets related to the AUP with faculty.

#### 8. College Report Card

Corey is meeting with Lisa and Dawn to talk about the report card. They will bring the results to a future meeting.

Cliff inquired about the possibility of dual enrollment adjuncts being added back into the evaluation process. Corey relayed the two options being discussed. 1. Treat as adjuncts, if



# Minutes- Approved

partner high school has concerns about this, then the course would be a no go. 2. Evaluate the class not the instructor. Option 2 is the currently favored option, with a goal of rolling this evaluation process out in spring 2024. We are responsible for dual enrollment in the accreditation process. Corey will work on forming a group to craft a solution to ensure learning. Follow up with Yvonne.

9. Review of Action Items – no past action items. Action items from today's meeting:

Heather follow up with Christine on counseling unit/section plan Corey follow up with Jaclyn unit/section plan Corey follow up with Yvonne dual enrollment evaluation process.

- 10. Future Agenda Items- none
- *11.* **Future Meeting Dates –** *September is the next meeting.*
- 12. Adjournment: meeting adjourned at 4:50

Meeting Chair: Corey Marvin Recorder: Denise Allen

### **Minutes**



**Committee Name:** Student Equity and Achievement Committee

**Date:** 12/6/2023

**Time:** 12:30pm - 2:30pm **Location:** MB 318 | Zoom

Present: Heather Ostash, Tyson Huffman, Corey Marvin, Alex Muya, Betzabel

Martinez, Katie Bachman, Jessica Kawelmacher, Kim Blackwell, Andrew Burch, Vivian

Baker, Debilyn Kinzler, Yvonne Mills, Lisa Stephens, Rebecca Pang, Bryan King,

Christine Small, Missy Gross

Absent: Anthony Briseno, Michael Chiang

1. Call to Order

Time: 12:35PM by Vice President Ostash

- 2. Approval of Agenda
- 3. Approval of Minutes
- 4. Items
  - 2024 SUCCESS Convening Undocumented Conference
    - Betzabel extends an invitation for this conference to committee members.
       Conference will be in Texas March 29-30 (Easter Weekend) and features several tracks including financial aid, admissions & records, counseling, faculty support, and students. A few student names have been collected so far.
  - First Generation CFIT Updates and Discussion
    - The CFIT has explored various strategies to enhance communication and support for first-generation students. Melissa Bowen has taken some of the strategies to Academic Senate Executive Committee for their input and discussion (ideas include a one-page flyer, use of the canvas pop-up tool, and an update to Wellness Central in Canvas). The committee reviewed and revised a survey to adopt a more inclusive definition of "first-generation student" than the one currently being used by CCCApply. The possibility of extending the survey to ISEP students through physical mail was discussed, along with the timing of the survey distribution to avoid overwhelming students. Subcommittees for Website and Data have been formed and are working on a few tasks like researching first-generation support on college websites and creating data visualizations to guide communication efforts.
  - Targets and Tactics
    - The committee reviewed the data that is included in the Targets and Tactics, proxy
      metrics regarding student progress, which is particularly important now with LAO
      estimates being more negative at this time. (LAO Legislative Analyst's Office who

### **Minutes**



provide fiscal projections – has previously estimated a much healthier economy for the system, but is now looking at a near \$60B shortfall in the system). This projection could lead to caps on FTES growth, but no cap would apply to Supplemental or Student Success areas. Transfer-level math and English appear to have dramatically increased, but does not include students who completed Eng/math before entry with CCCC. Data will be reviewed with committee again when further estimates have been provided.

#### • Miscellaneous Updates

- Program Pathways: Corey indicated that the letters/sciences side are complete with faculty chair approval and that he plans to check with Nicole Griffin on CTE. The Pathways CFIT will reconvene in Spring to generate CalGETC pathways for Fall 2025.
- o Career CFIT is reformed and meeting again now that the website is back up.
- Student Success Team a focus on the Navigate structure to work toward better/expanded utilization of the care units.
- Next Semester Invites Sent
- 5. Review of Action Items
- 6. Future Agenda Items
- 7. Future Meeting Dates
  - 2/7/24
  - 2/21/24
  - 3/6/24
  - 3/20/24

- 4/3/24
- 4/17/24
- 5/1/24

8. Adjournment at 2:30pm.

Meeting Chair: Heather Ostash, Tyson Huffman

Recorder: Tanner Barnett